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Mastercreation TFS

From: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>
Sent: 09 July 2024 18:23
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Ankit Srivastava
Subject: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited
Attachments: image002.png; PAN Card of company.pdf; GST Certificate HR updated.pdf; Kotak Bank - Cancelled Cheque.pdf; MSME UDYAM No.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar, 
 
Sleepy Owl is getting PO with old GST. Would request you to update the same. 
 
Regards, 
Divith Shetty 
M: +91-8898447534 
 

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 09 May 2024 14:46 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Divith Shetty 
<divith.shetty@k-corp.in>; Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Pl do the needful 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Kumar.V 
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From: Ankit Srivastava <ankit@sleepyowl.co>  
Sent: 09 May 2024 14:12 
To: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>; Chennai Stores <chennai.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai 
Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; WASIM RAJA <wasim.raja@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M 
<selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited 
 
Hi Divith,  
 
Attached to the mail are the required documents.  
 

CIN Number (if applicable) If applicable - share us the CIN Certificate 

Address 

Hadbasat No -161, Khewat No /Khata No - 
495/510,792/841 Sector -76, Groz toll Link 
Road Village - Kherki Dhola tehsil- 
Manesar, Dist- Gurugram-122004 

Email ID ankit@sleepyowl.co 

PAN Attached 
GST (if applicable) 06AAYCS8675E1ZJ 
Bank Details Attached 
 
Thanks 
 
Regards,  
Ankit Srivastava 
National Manager - Key Accounts  
Mobile:- +91 98115 92262 
Email:- ankit@sleepyowl.co 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the  
link points to the correct file and location.
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On Wed, 8 May 2024 at 16:18, Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi Ankit, 

  

  

Request you to share the below mentioned documents: 

  

CIN Number (if applicable) 
If applicable - share us the CIN 
Certificate 

Address Write full address 
Email ID Provide correct email id/ids 
PAN Provide PAN soft copy 
GST (if applicable) If available provide GST soft copy 
Bank Details Provide Cancelled Chq Leaf 

  

  

Regards, 

Divith Shetty 

M: +91-8898447534 

  

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 08 May 2024 16:12 
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To: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>; Ankit@sleepyowl.co 
Cc: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>; Chennai Stores <chennai.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S 
<nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; WASIM RAJA 
<wasim.raja@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

FYI, Vender Code V0001261 is blocked  
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Thanks & Regards, 

  

Kumar.V 

From: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 08 May 2024 16:01 
To: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Ankit@sleepyowl.co 
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

  

Dear Kumar, 

  

Vendor code is active. The code is  V0001261. 

  

Regards, 

Divith Shetty 

M: +91-8898447534 
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From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 08 May 2024 14:58 
To: aseem@sleepyowl.co; manvik@sleepyowl.co; rishabh@sleepyowl.co; Ankit@sleepyowl.co 
Cc: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>; Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>; Chennai Stores <chennai.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; WASIM RAJA 
<wasim.raja@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited 

  

Dear Sir/Mam, 

kindly provide the available details immediately with relevant documents.  

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

Travel Food Services Chennai Private Limited.,  

Near S2 Airport Police Station, 

Chennai International Airport, 

Chennai – 600027. 

GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
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+91-9445715223 

  


